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№ Question  Answer 
1.  What is the budget available for this assignment? Is it 

possible to disclose this amount? 
The amount planned for the procurement activity 
cannot be publicly announced in order not to affect 
the application process. Please provide your best 
offer, technically and financially.    

2.  A list of corporate clients is required to support 
experience of the bidder. Is it possible to provide 
some other information, considering that the 
company signed NDAs with the clients? 

We highly recommend contacting your clients with 
appropriate request to allow reflecting some limited 
information in the biding documents, including 
reference letters and reports from previous clients 
concerning the service of the same nature. There is 
no other way to prove the expertise in the field, in 
addition to the profile of the company.  

3.  What aspects of the project should be evaluated / 
assessed: financial, political etc.? 

The evaluation should be based on the UN 
Evaluation Group’s Norms and Standards for 
Evaluation and cover the following criteria: 
relevance, effectiveness, efficiency, sustainability 
and impact. Additionally, the evaluation should 
include a cost-efficiency assessment of the procured 
medicine and medical products for at least 5 
nosologies (TBD). Please see the TOR for more 
information. 

4.  What is the profile of the ideally fitting bidder? 
What is the field of the specialization needed?  

The bidder should ideally have experience both in 
programme/project evaluation, and cost-efficiency 
assessment/economic analysis. We look for proved 
experience in health, governance, procurement 
analysis, finance and similar.   Please see the TOR for 
more information. 

5.  Technical evaluation criteria, Form 1, p. 1.3. to be 
read as follows: 

At least six years of international or national 
experience of 
carrying out project/programme evaluations, 
economic and cost-benefit assessments and similar 
(6 -7 years of experience 50 pts, 8-10 years – 70 pts, 
more than 11 years – 90 pts 

 


